Chris Harvey

From: Thuy To [thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 2:01 PM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K3802, Assessment NO.: ANO8T8343
(Bluetooth), Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit 6_OVFKWC-K3802_Label Information.pdf; OVFKWC-K3802_Request for
confidentiality Part 15.pdf; OVFKWC-K3802_Bluetooth Antenna Specification.pdf;
ATTO00696.txt

Exhibit OVFKWC-K3802_Re OVFKWC-K3802_BI ATT00696.txt (93
VFKWC-K3802_Labe quest for confi... uetooth Antenna... B)

Dear Chris Harvey,

I have attached the Antenna Specification Sheet for the Bluetooth antenna and the revised
label.

Sincerely,

Thuy To
Regulatory Engineer
Kyocera Wireless Corp.

At 04:36 AM 9/4/2008 -0700, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:

>Dear Thuy To,

>

>You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
>application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the
>review can be continued:

>

>Please provide the Antenna Specification Sheet for the Bluetooth
>antenna used in this device.

>

>You have indicated that the Computer Peripheral portion of this device
>is being addressed by FCC Declaration of Conformity (DoC), however the
>FCC ID Label does not include the FCC logo for DoC compliance. Please
>provide a revised label.

>

>The i1tems indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
>not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender .

>

>Best regards,

>

>Chris Harvey

>charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



